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From: FOI Responses
Subject: Freedom of Information Response - -
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 2nd April 2025 for information about contingency plans, policy
documents, internal guidance, risk assessments, simulations, or preparedness strategies. Please find below City of
Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.

Request:
Please provide any and all contingency plans, policy documents, internal guidance, risk assessments, simulations, or
preparedness strategies held by your department that make reference to any of the following:

* Zombies

* The undead

* Alien attacks or extraterrestrial threats
* Unidentified Flying Objects (UFOs)

* Ghosts or hauntings

* Supernatural phenomena

This request includes, but is not limited to:

* Documents containing hypothetical planning for such events.
* Risk assessments evaluating the likelihood or impact of these events.
* Any drills, exercises, or simulations conducted that included any of the above scenarios.
e * Communications, memos, or policy proposals mentioning these terms or discussing such possibilities.
Please search for documents containing the keywords: zombie, undead, alien, UFO, ghost, supernatural, and any
associated terms your systems may link to these concepts.

Response: The City of Doncaster Council does not have contingency plans, policy documents, internal guidance, risk
assessments, simulations or preparedness strategies held in relation to zombies, the undead, alien attacks or
extraterrestrial threats, unidentified flying objects, ghosts or hauntings and supernatural phenomena.

| hope that this information is useful to you.

City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £49.00 to respond to this request for information.

Reviewing any decisions made:

If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within 40 working days
of receiving your response at the address below or email FOIlAppeals @doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision
about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation. Contact details for the
ICO are: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9
S5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.

Yours sincerely,
Sophie


mailto:FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk
http://www.ico.org.uk/

Sophie Ormshaw

Information Governance Officer
Information Governance Team
Corporate Resources

City of Doncaster Council

Civic Offic

Waterdale

Doncaster

DN1 3BU

Phone: 01302 735326
E-mail: sophie.ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk
Web: http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/

Please treat the content of this e-mail as confidential. If you have received this e-mail and it is not addressed to you
please accept my apologies and inform me as soon as possible.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 3:17 PM
Subject: Contingency Plans

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender

Dear Sir/Madam,
| am writing to request the following information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Please provide any and all contingency plans, policy documents, internal guidance, risk assessments, simulations, or
preparedness strategies held by your department that make reference to any of the following:

* Zombies

*The undead

* Alien attacks or extraterrestrial threats
* Unidentified Flying Objects (UFOs)

* Ghosts or hauntings

* Supernatural phenomena

This request includes, but is not limited to:

* Documents containing hypothetical planning for such events.

* Risk assessments evaluating the likelihood or impact of these events.

* Any drills, exercises, or simulations conducted that included any of the above scenarios.

* Communications, memos, or policy proposals mentioning these terms or discussing such possibilities.

Please search for documents containing the keywords: zombie, undead, alien, UFO, ghost, supernatural, and any associated
terms your systems may link to these concepts.

If any part of this request is unclear or would benefit from clarification, please do not hesitate to getin touch.
| would prefer to receive this information in electronic format.

Kind regards,


mailto:sophie.ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk
http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/
https://mail-cloudstation-eu-west-1.prod.hydra.sophos.com/mail/api/xgemail/smart-banner/826b1864ea22aea9289c11f5ba08726e

